

Eligibility:

- Student must be a 2024 graduating high school senior at the time entry is submitted.
- · Student must have an Island Federal checking account and debit card before or at the time the entry form is submitted.1

Not already a Member? Visit any Island branch to set up your FREE CHECKING account in minutes!

To Enter: Complete this form and submit at any branch or by mail. For more information or additional applications visit islandfcu.com/scholarship

Please refer to back for Official Rules.



FRI, APRIL 26, 2024

islandfcu.com • 631-851-1100



CLASS OF 2024 ISLANDFEDERAL SCHOLARSHIP ENTRY FORM

ONE	
OME	ENTRY PER
ST	UDENT

Name:	
Address:	
Email:	Date of Birth::/
Phone:	Island Account # (required):
Current High School:	

Acceptance of the scholarship shall constitute winner's consent for ISLAND FEDERAL to use winner's name and photograph for advertising and promotional purposes without further compensation.

Mail entry to: Island Federal Scholarship Entry, 120 Motor Parkway, Hauppauge, NY 11788

ISLAND LOWERS THE COST OF HIGHER EDUCATION...

ISLAND COLLEGE ESSENTIALS

Island Makes College Affordable

- Student Choice College Loan*
- Island Scholarship Program

Island Makes Banking Affordable

- Cash Back Checking
- Debit Mastercard® with uChoose Rewards®
- Overdraft Line of Credit*
- Mobile Banking
- Credit Mastercard^{®*}

Any questions – please email Jeannine Bowden: scholarship@islandfcu.com



*Available to applicants that can demonstrate their ability to repay or provide a qualified co-signer. All offers of credit are subject to approval.

OFFICIAL RULES

To be eligible, student must be a high school senior (class of 2024) and plan on attending a full-time course of undergraduate study as a freshman at a university, college, community college or recognized vocational school. One entry per person. If selected, student is required to provide proof of acceptance into the school they will be attending. On Friday, April 26, 2024, eleven (11) names will be randomly drawn. Of those eleven, the first three (3) names randomly drawn will each win a \$10,000 Award. \$10,000 Scholarship recipients will be awarded \$2,500 per year for four years and proof of attendance each year will be mandatory before award is given. The remaining eight (8) names selected will each win a \$2,500 Scholarship. All winners will be notified via mail, email or phone using the contact information provided at the time of entry, and a list of recipients will be published in the Island Quarterly newsletter, on the Island website, as well as displayed in our branch offices. Acceptance of the Scholarship shall constitute winner's consent for ISLAND FEDERAL to use winner's name and photograph for advertising and promotional purposes without further compensation. Senior picture required from winners. ¹A debit card and checking account is required, however there is NO minimum balance needed to open or maintain the account. The account must be established in the student's name before or at the time the entry form is submitted. Go to islandfou.com/scholarship for more information. Island Federal Credit Union Officials, Employees, Volunteers and their immediate family members are not eligible to enter. Membership eligibility applies.

Federally insured by NCUA